MEMORIAL WIND)W TO Mr. COLLISON,
NEWPORT PAGNELL.

A richly-stained glass window has just been placed at
the east end of the south aisle of the parish Church by
the Rev. G. Morley, vicar, to the memory of the late R.
Collison, Esq., surgeon, of this place. The design of the
window, which is very beautiful, was by Mr. G. E. Strect,
the Diocesan Architect, the stone-work was executed by
Mr. John Greenway, of Leighton Buzzard, and the glass
was supplied by Mr. A. Gibbs, 38, Bedford-square,
London. The subjects of the four comparts are :— Moscs
lifting up the brazen serpent; Christ healing the lame
man at the pool of Bethesda ; Christ giving sight to the
blind ; and an illustration of the parable of the good
Samaritan. Beneath the window is a brass plate with
the following inscription :—*“ T'his window was erccted to
the memory of Robert Collison, surgeon, a liberal bene-
factor to this parish, who died April 3, 1860, aged 78
years, by his grateful friend, George Morley, vicar.”



